VISIONCHINA MEDIA INC. Form SC 13D/A December 31, 2015 Table of Contents

# UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

#### **SCHEDULE 13D**

Under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No. 5)\*

## VISIONCHINA MEDIA INC.

(Name of Issuer)

Common Shares, par value US\$0.0001 per share

(Title of Class of Securities)

92833U921\*\*

(CUSIP Number)

Douglas R. Wright, Esq.

Faegre Baker Daniels LLP

1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 3200

Denver, Colorado 80203

(303) 607-3500

(Name, Address and Telephone Number of Person Authorized to Receive Notices and Communications)

December 29, 2015

(Date of Event Which Requires Filing of this Statement)

If the filing person has previously filed a statement on Schedule 13G to report the acquisition that is the subject of this Schedule 13D, and is filing this schedule because of §§240.13d-1(e), 240.13d-1(f) or 240.13d-1(g), check the following box. o

**Note**: Schedules filed in paper format shall include a signed original and five copies of the schedule, including all exhibits. See §240.13d-7 for other parties to whom copies are to be sent.

\* The remainder of this cover page shall be filled out for a reporting person s initial filing on this form with respect to the subject class of securities, and for any subsequent amendment containing information which would alter disclosures provided in a prior cover page.

\*\* This CUSIP applies to the American Depositary Shares, evidenced by American Depositary Receipts, each representing one Common Share. No CUSIP has been assigned to the Common Shares.

The information required on the remainder of this cover page shall not be deemed to be filed for the purpose of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ( Act ) or otherwise subject to the liabilities of that section of the Act but shall be subject to all other provisions of the Act (however, see the Notes).

#### Table of Contents

#### CUSIP No. 92833U921

Names of Reporting Persons.JJ Media Investment Holding Limited

2 Check the Appropriate Box if a Member of a Group (See Instructions)

If the form is filed by more than one reporting

reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute

\*\* Federal
Criminal
Violations. See
18 U.S.C. 1001
and 15 U.S.C.
78ff(a).

Shares were purchased in 5 blocks with a price range from

(1) \$18.11 to \$18.31 Full details are available upon request

All Shares are held in a joint account with

Spouse except for 32,000 held individually

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure. Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form

displays a currently valid OMB number.